



Kiran Kothangire · 2nd
Design Engineer at Eirich India

- Eirich India
- Marathwada Mitra Mandal's Institute of Technology, Lohgaon, Tal Haveli, Pune 32
Pune, Maharashtra, India · [Contact info](#)

500+ connections

MMIT Lohgaon, Dadasaheb Atar, and 37 other mutual connections

[Connect](#)
[Message](#)
[More](#)

About

Experienced Mechanical Design Engineer with a demonstrated history of working in the manufacturing industry. Skilled in Solidworks and PTC Creo. Strong engineering professional with a Bachelor of Engineering - BE focused in Mechanical Engineering from Marathwada Mitra Mandal's Institute of Technology, Lohgaon, Tal Haveli, Pune...

Activity

563 followers

Kiran hasn't posted yet
Recent posts Kiran shares will be displayed here.

[Show all activity →](#)

Experience

Design Engineer
Eirich India · Full-time
Jan 2023 - Present · 9 mos
Mumbai, Maharashtra, India

Design Engineer
Naissance I · Full-time
Jul 2021 - Jan 2023 · 1 yr 7 mos
Pune, Maharashtra, India

Skills: SPM · SOLIDWORKS

Graduate Engineering Trainee
Autocomp Corporation Panse Private Limited (Panse Group Of Companys) · Apprenticeship
Mar 2020 - Jul 2021 · 1 yr 5 mos
Pune, Maharashtra, India

Education



Marathwada Mitra Mandal's Institute of Technology, Lohgaon
Bachelor of Engineering - BE, Mechanical Engineering
2016 - 2019

Government polytechnic yavatmal
Diploma in mechanical engineering , Mechanical Engineering
2013 - 2016

Skills

SPM

Design Engineer at Naissance I

SolidWorks

Passed LinkedIn Skill Assessment

1 endorsement

Show all 11 skills →

Interests

Top Voices Companies Groups Newsletters Schools



Adhil Shetty · 3rd
CEO at BankBazaar.com | LinkedIn Top Voice | Author
632,640 followers

+ Follow

Ad ...

Swapnil, want more sales leads and bigger deals?



Sales Navigator

Try Sales Navigator for free now.

Start Free Trial

People also viewed



PRASHANT CHAUDHARI · 1st
Design Engineer at Atlas Copco

Message



Akshaya Jagtap · 2nd
Design Engineer at Tata Technologies Ltd | Jaguar Land Rover

Connect



Souvik Chinya · 3rd
Senior Process & Service Engineer

Message



Ajit Gaonkar · 3rd
Mechanical Engineer at eirich india pvt ltd

Connect



sanjay pagare · 3rd

Projects & Maintenance at Eirich India Pvt.Ltd.

Message

Show more

People you may know

From Kiran's job title



Ketkee Patil

CAE Engineer at Lear Corporation, Pune

Connect



Siddhesh Joshi

Design Engineer at FOURFRONT PRIVATE LIMITED

Connect



Prateek Mahajan

Product Engineer at MaxVal Group | Salesforce Developer | LWC | APEX | Service Cloud | 2x salesforce certified | 9x Superbadges | Specialist...

Connect



Pranay khedkar

Senior Supplier quality Engineer at Concentric pump pune

Connect



Omkar S.

Design Engineer at Alfa laval

Connect

Show more



